
 
 
 
 

GTAC RFP Questions & Answers 
 
Q 1.  Does the proposed GTAC need to cover a specific geographic area? For example, would OMH 
consider a proposal for a GTAC that covered on particular borough of New York City? 
A 1.  The Geriatric Technical Assistance Center will provide technical assistance and training either 
virtually or on site for all Geriatric Service Demonstration project grantees statewide.  
 
Q 2.  Once the RFP is awarded and the four years of funding have past, is the awarded agency eligible 
to renew the contract for additional funding for four more years? If so, is the funding going to remain 
$200,000? 
A 2.   The contract will be awarded to one eligible applicant for a total period of four (4) years.  
 
Q 3. Can the funding be used to hire staff like an agency home health aide or nurse? 
A 3.  The GTAC will be responsible for training and technical assistance focused on programmatic 
and fiscal strategies to support the planning, implementation, operation, and evaluation of Round 5 of 
the Geriatric Service demonstration program.  The GTAC will provide assistance, support and training 
on program development, identification of best practices for effective services1  to older adults with 
behavioral health and aging service needs, and program evaluation. 


